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Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. Learn why this is important

You don't often get email fro Learn why this is important

From: EPSDFOI
To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: FW: Formal Information Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2016 - FOI 24/006955
Date: Monday, 29 January 2024 9:35:20 AM

OFFICIAL
 
Good afternoon team
 
Could you please advise if you accept full transfer of the below FOI request?
 
Kind regards
 
Sophie Bell | Information Governance Officer
Phone: 02 6205 8386 | Email: epsdfoi@act.gov.au
Legal Policy and Information Access | Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate | ACT
Government
480 Northbourne Avenue, Dickson | GPO Box 158, Canberra ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au
 
I acknowledge the Ngunnawal people as traditional custodians of the ACT and recognise any other people or families
with connection to the lands of the ACT and region. I acknowledge and respect their continuing culture and the
contribution they make to the life of this city and this region.

 
 
 

From
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 7:56 AM
To: EPSDFOI <EPSDFOI@act.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Formal Information Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2016 - FOI
24/006955
 

 
Dear Information Governance Officer Sophie,
 
The ‘applications for approvals’ that I refer too is approved applications, plans and
documentation for construction.
 
Thank you,
 
Sincerely,
 

 

On 19 Jan 2024, at 11:42 am, EPSDFOI <EPSDFOI@act.gov.au> wrote:



 
Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe. Learn why this is important

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

 
OFFICIAL

 
Dea
 
Thank you for submitting an application to the Environment, Planning and
Sustainable Development Directorate (EPSDD) on 18 January 2024, in which you
sought access to information under the Freedom of Information Act 2016 (the Act).
 
Could you please confirm ‘applications for approvals’ refers to only planning and/or
construction?
Please Note: Under section 34(4) of the Freedom of Information Act
2016, processing of your application has been suspended and will resume once we
have received clarification from you to enable us to identify the documents you are
seeking. If no response is received within 6 weeks of this request (by 4 March
2024), EPSDD will no longer deal with your application and a new application will be
required.
Kind regards
 
Sophie | Information Governance Officer
Phone: 02 6205 8386 | Email: epsdfoi@act.gov.au
Legal Policy and Information Access | Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development
Directorate | ACT Government
480 Northbourne Avenue, Dickson | GPO Box 158, Canberra ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au
 
I acknowledge the Ngunnawal people as traditional custodians of the ACT and recognise any other
people or families with connection to the lands of the ACT and region. I acknowledge and respect
their continuing culture and the contribution they make to the life of this city and this region.

 
 
 

From
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 1:40 PM
To: EPSDFOI <EPSDFOI@act.gov.au>
Subject: Formal Information Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2016
 

 



Date : 18/01/2024
 
Subject : Freedom of Information Request
 
Dear Environment,Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate-Planning
F.O.I Officer
 
I am writing to formally request access to information under the provisions of the
Freedom of Information Act 2016. 
 
The details of my request are as follows:
 
1. Request Details
 
I am seeking information relating to any applications for approvals concerning the
property located a
 
2.Timeframe
 
Specifically,I am interested in any applications and documented information from
February 2019 to current date relating to 36 Brand Street Hughes ACT 2605(Block 3
Section 6 Hughes).
 
3. Documents Requested
 
I request copies of the following documents related to the aforementioned
applications;

Emails
File Notes
Notes of telephone conversations
Plans
Evo Energy Plans and Documents
Icon Plans and Document

 
4.Parties Involved
 
Please include information involving the following parties;

Applicant 
Representatives from the Environment,Planning and Sustainable
Development Directorate-Planning
Any third party associated with the applications for approval
Nominated Private Building Certifier

 
I appreciate your attention to this request and look forward to hearing from you.
 
Sincerely,



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------
This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this
transmission along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use
it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
-----------------------------------------------------------------------

 



 

Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development 
GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601  |  phone: 6207 7754  |  www.act.gov.au 

Our ref: CMTEDDFOI 2024-028 
 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST – NOTICE OF DECISION  
I refer to your application under section 30 of the Freedom of Information Act 2016  
(the Act), transferred by Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate 
to the Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate (CMTEDD) on 29 
January 2024. 

Specifically, you have sought access to the following information:  

“1. Request Details 
I am seeking inform e 
property located at  

2.Timeframe 
Specifically, I am interested in any applications and documented information from 
February 2019 to current date relating to 36 Brand Street Hughes ACT 2605 (Block 3 
Section 6 Hughes). 

3. Documents Requested 
I request copies of the following documents related to the aforementioned applications; 

• Emails 
• File Notes 
• Notes of telephone conversations 
• Plans 
• Evo Energy Plans and Documents 
• Icon Plans and Document 

4.Parties Involved 
Please include information involving the following parties; 

• Applicant
• Represent ment 

Directorate-Planning 
• Any third party associated with the applications for approval 
• Nominated Private Building Certifier” 

Authority 
I am an Information Officer appointed by the CMTEDD Director-General under section 18 
of the Act to deal with access applications made under Part 5 of the Act. 



Timeframes 
In accordance with section 40 of the Act, CMTEDD is required to provide a decision on 
your access application within 30 days.  

As this matter required third party consultation, the decision due date was extended by 
15 working days, in accordance with section 40(2) of the Act.  

Therefore, a decision is due by 4 April 2024. 

Decision on access 

Searches of CMTEDD records have identified 22 documents within the scope of your 
request.  

I have decided to grant partial access to 19 documents. 

The records identified as relevant to your application are listed in the schedule enclosed 
at Attachment A. This provides a description of each document that falls within the scope 
of your request and the access decision for each of those documents. 

Release of documents  
The information being released to you is provided at Attachment B. 

Statement of Reasons  
In accordance with section 54(2) of the Act a statement of reasons outlining my decisions 
is below. In reaching my access decisions, I have taken the following into account: 

• the Act 
• the information that falls within the scope of your request 
• third party views 
• Human Rights ACT 2004 
• Territory Privacy Principles 

As a decision maker, I am required to determine whether the information within scope is 
in the public interest to release. To make this decision, I am required to: 

• assess whether the information would be contrary to public interest to disclose as 
per Schedule 1 of the Act. 

• perform the public interest test as set out in section 17 of the Act by balancing the 
factors favouring disclosure and factors favouring non-disclosure in Schedule 2 of 
the Act. 

Public Interest Test  

The Act has a presumption in favour of disclosure. As a decision maker I am required to 
decide where, on balance, public interest lies. As part of this process, I must consider 
factors favouring disclosure and non-disclosure. 

In Hogan v Hinch (2011) 243 CLR 506, [31] French CJ stated that when ‘used in a statute, 
the term [public interest] derives its content from “the subject matter and the scope and 
purpose” of the enactment in which it appears’. Section 17(1) of the Act sets out the test, 
to be applied to determine whether disclosure of information would be contrary to the 
public interest. These factors are found in subsection 17(2) and Schedule 2 of the Act.  

 



Schedule 2: Factors to be considered when deciding the public interest. 

Taking into consideration the information contained in the documents found to be within 
the scope of your request, I have identified that the following public interest factors are 
relevant to determine if release of the information contained within these documents is 
within the ‘public interest’. 

Factors favouring disclosure (Section 2.1) 

• Section 2.1(a)(iii) - inform the community of the government’s operations, 
including the policies, guidelines and codes of conduct followed by the government 
in its dealings with members of the community.  

• Section 2.1(a)(viii) - reveal the reason for a government decision and any 
background or contextual information that informed the decision. 

I consider the release of this information could reasonably inform the public regarding 
the guidelines followed by the government regarding applications for property approvals. 
In addition, release of this information would reasonably provide a contextual basis for 
revealing the reasons behind a government decision on its dealing with members of the 
community regarding building applications. 

I am satisfied that these factors favouring disclosure carry some weight. However, these 
factors are to be balanced against the factors favouring nondisclosure. 

Factors favouring nondisclosure (Section 2.2)  

• Section 2.2(a)(ii) - prejudice the protection of an individual’s right to privacy or any 
other right under the Human Rights Act 2016. 

• Section 2.2(a)(xi) - prejudice trade secrets, business affairs or research of an 
agency or person. 

• Section 2.2(a)(xiii) - prejudice the competitive commercial activities of an agency. 

Having reviewed the information, I consider that the protection of an individual’s right to 
privacy, is a significant factor. Release of information concerning names of the owner and 
the internal plan of their house could reasonably prejudice their right to not have their 
privacy, family, home, or correspondence interfered with unlawfully or arbitrarily, as 
outlined in section 12 of the Human Rights Act 2004. 

I have also considered the personal information of other individuals referred to in the 
information who have not consented to the release of their information at the time it was 
collected. This personal information was collected for a particular purpose therefore as 
per the Territory Privacy Principle 6.1 we cannot disclose their personal information for 
another purpose.  

Personal information of individuals working within the ACT Public Service is generally not 
considered to prejudice the protection of an individual’s right to privacy. However, their 
signature is redacted as this information is not publicly available, as it could or would 
reasonably be expected to prejudice their right to privacy under the Human Rights Act 
2004. 

Businesses undertaking development activities in the ACT may expect that any sensitive 
business information they provide to the Government will be held in confidence. I have 
considered that the release of information containing the fees paid for services would 
prejudice the competitive commercial activities of the business, as this could provide 



their competitors in the industry an advantage. I have also considered that some 
information being released could reasonable be expected to prejudice business affairs of 
the owner regarding their property as some information might be perceived negatively by 
the public. 

Having applied the test outlined in section 17 of the Act and deciding that release of some 
information contained in the documents is not in the public interest to release, I have 
chosen to redact this specific information in accordance with section 50(2). Noting the 
pro-disclosure intent of the Act, I am satisfied that redacting only the information that I 
believe is not in the public interest to release will ensure that the intent of the Act is met 
and will provide you with access to the majority of the information held by CMTEDD 
within the scope of your request.  

Charges 
Processing charges are applicable for this request because the total number of pages to 
be released to you exceeds the charging threshold of 50 pages. However, the charges 
have been waived. 

Online publishing – Disclosure Log 
Under section 28 of the Act, CMTEDD maintains an online record of access applications 
called a disclosure log. 

Your original access application and my decision will be published on the CMTEDD 
disclosure log. Your personal contact details will not be published. 

Ombudsman Review 
My decision on your access request is a reviewable decision as identified in Schedule 3 of 
the Act. You have the right to seek Ombudsman review of this outcome under section 73 
of the Act within 20 working days from the day that my decision is provided to you, or a 
longer period allowed by the Ombudsman.   
 

We recommend using this form Applying for an Ombudsman Review to ensure you 
provide all of the required information.  Alternatively, you may write to the Ombudsman 
at:  
 

The ACT Ombudsman 
GPO Box 442 
CANBERRA ACT 2601 

Via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au  

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) Review 
Under section 84 of the Act, if a decision is made under section 82(1) on an Ombudsman 
review, you may apply to the ACAT for review of the Ombudsman decision. Further 
information may be obtained from the ACAT at:  



ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal 
GPO Box 370 
Canberra City ACT 2601  
Telephone: (02) 6207 1740  
http://www.acat.act.gov.au/ 

Should you have any queries in relation to your request please contact the Information 
Access Team by telephone on 6207 7754 or email CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au.  

Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
Katharine Stuart 
Information Officer 
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate 
 
15 March 2024 



 
  

 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION  
REQUEST SCHEDULE 

 

 
 

  
 WHAT ARE THE PARAMETERS OF THE REQUEST Reference NO. 

 
“1. Request Details 
I am seeking information relating to any applications for approvals concerning the property located a

2.Timeframe 
Specifically, I am interested in any applications and documented information from February 2019 to current date relating to 36 Brand Street Hughes ACT 
2605(Block 3 Section 6 Hughes). 
 
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

• Applicant 36 Brand Street Hughes ACT 2605(Block 3 Section 6 Hughes) 
• Representatives from the Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate-Planning 
• Any third party associated with the applications for approval 
• Nominated Private Building Certifier” 

 

CMTEDDFOI 2024-028 

      
Ref No Page number Date Status Reason for Exemption Online Release Status 

1 1-21 Alterations & Additions –
BA Documentation 

 Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(xi) 

Yes 

2 22-25 Asbestos Removal Control Plan (3rd Party)  Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(xi) 

Yes 

3 26-27 Site Work Notice  Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
 

Yes 



4 28-30 Assessment Against Single Dwelling Housing Development Code  Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
 

Yes 

5 31-33 Lessee Declaration Form – Tree Requirements to comply with single 
dwelling housing development code 

 Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
 

Yes 

6 34-35 Notice of Decision  Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
 

Yes 

7 36-37 Form 7A - Information for adjoining resident about proposed exempt 
development.  
Form 7B – Summary of written information for building certifier – 
compliance with exemption criteria – Planning & Development 
Regulation 

 Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
 

Yes 

8 38 Hughes Precinct Map  Full  Yes 

9 39-41 Block Dimensions Report  Full  Yes 

10 42 Building Approval Fees and Levies Tax Invoice  Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
 

Yes 

11 43-44 Building Approval 26 November 
2023 

Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(xiii) Yes 

12 45-53 Appointment of Builder & Application for Commencement Notice 26 November 
2023 

Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(xiii) 

 

Yes 

13 54-55 Building Commencement Notice 26 November 
2023 

Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(xiii) 

 

Yes 

14 56-62 Appointment of a Certifier Application for Building Approval  Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(xiii) 

 

Yes 

15 63-70 Residential Energy Rating  Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
 

Yes 

16 71-85 Alterations & Additions 
A Documentation – Annual Thermal Performance 

 Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(xi) 

 

Yes 

17 86-92 Inspection Report - Presheet 29 January 
2024 

Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
 

Yes 

18 93 Certificate of Site Classification 11 June 2023 Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
 

Yes 

19 94-102 EvoEnergy - Conditional Compliance – Electricity Networks 2 November 
2023 

Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
 

Yes 

20 103-111 Icon Water – Statement of Conditional Acceptance 2 November 
2023 

Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
 

Yes 



21 112-118 EvoEnergy – Conditional Compliance – Gas Networks 25 October 
2023 

Partial Sch 2 s2.2 (a)(ii) 
 

Yes 

22 119 Hughes Canberra ACT - Plan  Full  Yes 

Total No 
of Docs 

      

22 
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Sch 2.2(a)(ii)
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